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August 5, 2025 
 
Honorable Brian R. Martinotti, U.S.D.J. 
United States District Court 
Martin Luther King Federal Building 
50 Walnut Street 
Newark, New Jersey 07102  
  

Re: Tijerina, et al. v. Volkswagen Aktiengesellschaft, et al.  
Civil Action No. 2:21-cv-18755 (BRM) (LDW) 

 
Dear Judge Martinotti, 
 

I represent Plaintiffs in the above-referenced matter.  The Court extended the deadline to 
object to Plaintiffs’ Motion for Award of Attorneys’ Fees, Reimbursement of Expenses, and Class 
Representative Service Awards to July 28, 2025 and set the deadline for response to August 5, 
2025. ECF No. 116. I write to advise the Court that to Plaintiffs’ knowledge, no such objections 
have been received by counsel for the parties or the Claims Administrator, and none have been 
filed by the Clerk’s Office.  The lack of any objections to the fee application strongly supports 
approval of the requested fee.  See In re Rite Aid Corp. Sec. Litig., 396 F.3d 294, 305 (3d. Cir. 
2005).   

 
We thank Your Honor for the Court’s consideration and look forward to appearing before 

the Court for the Final Fairness hearing on August 27, 2025 at 10:00 am.   
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

CARELLA, BYRNE, CECCHI, 
OLSTEIN, BRODY & AGNELLO 

 
/s/ James E. Cecchi 

 
JAMES E. CECCHI 

 
cc: All Counsel of Record (via ECF) 
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